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Abdul Rehman

From: Abdul Rehman
Sent: 02 September 2024 10:25
To: Irfan Sayed
Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar; Smrutika Thoti
Subject: RE: Cold-room requirement Jaipur KFC
Attachments: H-109A Walk in Chiller Detail.pdf; H-109 Walk in Freezer Detail.pdf; TFS KFC Jaipur Airport.xlsx

Dear Irfan, 
 
As per our discussion, please review the drawings, quotation, and details of the extra piping provided by the cold room vendor. 
 
Kindly go through the information and confirm if everything is in order so we can proceed accordingly. 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Abdul Rehman 
📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
 

From: vaibhav <service@climatrol.in>  
Sent: 02 September 2024 10:16 
To: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Cc: 'Ganga' <ganga@climatrol.in>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Subject: FW: Cold-room requirement Jaipur KFC 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
We are submitting Offer for KFC Jaipur Airport Site. In this Site distance between CDU & IDU is more than 270 to 280 Feet. So we are suggesting bigger unit as normal capacity. 
In Chiller Room We are suggesting 20,000 BTU/H instated of 15000 BTU/H & Freezer Room, We are suggesting 15,000 BTU/H instated of 10000 BTU/H 
Also We are mentation extra copper piping in this offer. 
 
Regards 
Vaibhav Jain 
+91 9650412111 
 

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 30 August 2024 11:31 
To: Shwetank Sharma <shwetank.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; vaibhav <service@climatrol.in> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Ravi Kumar <ravi.kumar@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: RE: Cold-room requirement Jaipur KFC 
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Dear Shwetank 
 
Fyi. 
 
Regards, 
Irfan 
 
 

From: Shwetank Sharma <shwetank.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>  
Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2024 8:19 PM 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; vaibhav <service@climatrol.in> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Ravi Kumar <ravi.kumar@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: RE: Cold-room requirement Jaipur KFC 
 
Dear Irfan, 
 
Would request you to share the finalized layout for KFC and storage area so that the visit can be planned as per the  design. 
 
 
Regards, 
Shwetank Sharma 
DGM – Operations 
Semolina Kitchens Pvt Ltd, Jaipur 
Contact - 9953099039 
 

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2024 9:30 AM 
To: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; vaibhav <service@climatrol.in> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Ravi Kumar <ravi.kumar@semolinakitchens.com>; Shwetank Sharma <shwetank.sharma@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: RE: Cold-room requirement Jaipur KFC 
Importance: High 
 
+++ Looping Ravi 
 
Dear Vaibhav 
 
Ask your team to coordinate with Ravi – maintenance – 093153 67073 for site visit to check KFC - cold room site and location of ODU for further processing. 
 
Regards, 
Irfan 



3

 

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>  
Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2024 5:37 PM 
To: vaibhav <service@climatrol.in> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Cold-room requirement Jaipur KFC 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear vaibhav ji,  
 
We are coming up with KFC Outlet at Jaipur Outlet. Request you to kindly arrange for technician visit as discussed and share the same.  
 

62 EQUIPMENT WALK IN FREEZER - RHS door opening  LENGTH 1910mm WIDTH 2050mm HEIGHT 2400mm   1 Coldroom 
63 EQUIPMENT WALK IN CHILLER - RHS door opening  LENGTH 1875mm WIDTH 1510mm HEIGHT 2400mm   1 Coldroom 

 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Abdul Rehman 
📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
 


